s

4/29/70

Dre James Mugeds, Arebivisg
The Metional Archives ;

‘ Yashington, D.C,.

Dear Dr, Bhosas, )
Thenk you for the peges from the "Fage Proof" file, omitied end now
recaived., I 4id not order it sead at the mdded eost of registration, o th returs

rzceipt Yo yeu and heve not asied that onyShing be sent st $his added scet tn a —
very long time. I would prefer thet you not underge this sdded cost unlese I ssk 18, ,

‘ What yoi BeBt 1s not quite semplets. There was more alls ration theh
Er, Liebeler indicated. Ian the eri v roquest s sked for sll the chmges in
and required by the changse in the subsection “Alleged sszociation with various
Mexicen or Cuben individusls”, I Believe in reveating it I 4i4 refer to pege 393,
uhich 1s an errcr. It sppeers is the printed Report beginning on page 321, Before

finel editing, thie pessage extended ragt the Bottom of page 385, the lest of the
editead psges sent me.

I would appreciste what is missing in what you semt ma $hat will ensd le
®e fo understand sll chonges $hdm chenge required, in the preceeiing amt following
sections as mell =s in the above-titlad one.

Also, Mr. licbeler referred to his Raving written these chasges on e
yellow pad. The chenges sent me sve typed. I resognize that Mr. Liebeler's recole-

legtion may bave been feul$y, bet 1t is also possible that they ere sccurste, There-

fore, if such changes sxist, Hr, Lieb:ler’s, in writing, I'd like them slso.

Stncerely,

Harold Weiaberg
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